CDBG Questions from Pre-Bid Meetings

1. Can we include equipment such as computers?
a. Yesyou may include equipment such as computers. Please refer to the OMB
circulars on procurement rules.

2. We need to submit this no later than Nov. 1, 2014?
a. Incorrect, this must be submitted by October 24t, 2013, 3 pm, to the City
Secretary’s office.

3. *County vs. 501(c)(3) as applicant.
a. RFP states that agencies applying for funds must be a non-profit 501(C)3.

4. Can we use this grant to look for other funds for next year since it will be cut by
40%?
a. Yes.

5. Is food still not allowable?
a. Food is not an allowable cost under CDBG.

6. Can we purchase vehicles?
a. Yes, but please refer to the OMB circulars on procurement rules.

7. Will we be disqualified if we have findings in audit?
a. No, itis dependent on the severity of the findings.

8. What is this budget date for the RFP?
a. This RFP is for FY 2014.



